Dr Abubakar Sharafat

Assistant Professor

Military College of Engineering

Email: abubakarsharafat89@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Dr Abubakar Sharafat is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Dr Abubakar Sharafat has a PhD in Civil Engineering. Dr. Dr Abubakar Sharafat has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 55, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Civil Engineering Hanyang University , China	2017 - 2021
B.Sc (Hon) in Geological Engineering	2008 - 2013
UET Lahore , Pakistan	

Experience

Assistant Professor	2022- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2022

Research Articles

Military College of Engineering

BIM-GIS-Based Integrated Framework for Underground Utility Management System for Earthwork Operations

2021

Abubakar Sharafat Muhammad Shoaib Khan Kamran Latif Waqas Arshad Tanoli Wonyoung Park Jongwon Seo Applied Sciences, Volume 11(12), Article Number 5721

Impact Factor: 2.838 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 55

DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/app11125721